

Olga Prewitt

Woodstock, IL 60098
olgapbeley@gmail.com
+1 847 637 7959

Objective: Registered Nurse seeking a position in an acute care setting. Have 3 years nursing experience at Saint Alexius medical center in Hoffman estates on the Orthopedic/ Medical Surgical floor. Other jobs were of a preceptor nurse, and occasionally charge nurse on the floor.

Attributes: Hard worker, trustworthy, ambitious, cheerful, and responsible.

Languages: English, Ukrainian, and Russian

Work Experience

Staff Registered Nurse

Hoffman Estates - IL
October 2019 to June 2022

(Night shift)

Transitioned from PCT to RN on the same floor in Saint Alexius medical center. Job included: recording medical history and symptoms, collaborating with different teams (within the healthcare team) to plan patient care, advocating for patients, monitor patient health and record vitals, administer prescribed medications and treatments, operate medical equipment, get patients prepped for surgery or diagnostic tests, educate patients about management of illnesses, provide spiritual support to patients. Assist with ADLs, hygiene, feeding.

Patient Care Technician

Patient Care - Hoffman Estates, IL
December 2016 to October 2019

Worked at Saint Alexius Medical center as a PCT/CNA on the Orthopedic/ Med/Surg floor. Took vitals, provided help with ADLs, including hygiene, ambulation.

Reported any changes to the registered nurses or charge nurse on the unit. Helped patients with meal times if they could not eat on their own. Measured output and input for different things and reported to the correct nurse. Worked together with nurses and physical therapists to keep patients safe.

Nursing Assistant

ComforCare - Buffalo Grove, IL
September 2015 to September 2016

Took care of different customers in the comfort of their own homes. Provided services such as : vital signs, help with activities of daily living, cleaning, cooking, and transportation. Reported abnormal findings to the manager.

Barista

Liquid Fusion - Northbrook, IL
October 2012 to August 2015

I was employed by Liquid Fusion as a barista. I worked at a cash register and would make the drinks. I would also prep the fruits for smoothies.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Aspen University - Aspen, CO
September 2020 to April 2022

Associate in Applied Science in Nursing

Harper College - Palatine, IL
May 2016 to May 2018

Certificate in Certified Nursing Assistant

Harper College - Palatine, IL
August 2012 to June 2015

Skills

- Russian
- Ukrainian
- Medication Administration
- English
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding
- Medical Records
- Barista Experience
- charge nurse experience
- Vital Signs
- Nurse preceptor experience
- EMR Systems
- Patient Care
- Home Care
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Caregiving

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

CNA

CPR Certification

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

June 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

June 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.